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THE ROSEN LAW FIRM, P.A.
Phillip Kim, Esq. (PK 9384)
Laurence M. Rosen, Esq. (LR 5733)
275 Madison Ave., 34th Floor
New York, New York 10016
Telephone: (212) 686-1060
Fax: (212) 202-3827
Email: pkim@rosenlegal.com
lrosen@rosenlegal.com
Counsel for Plaintiff
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
BRYAN RAUCH, Individually and on
behalf of all others similarly situated,

Case No: 1:19-cv-00526
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR
VIOLATIONS OF THE FEDERAL
SECURITIES LAWS

Plaintiff,
v.

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
VALE S.A., FABIO SCHVARTSMAN, and
LUCIANO SIANI PIRES,
Defendants.
Plaintiff Bryan Rauch (“Plaintiff”), individually and on behalf of all other persons
similarly situated, by Plaintiff’s undersigned attorneys, for Plaintiff’s complaint against
Defendants (defined below), alleges the following based upon personal knowledge as to
Plaintiff and Plaintiff’s own acts, and information and belief as to all other matters, based upon,
inter alia, the investigation conducted by and through his attorneys, which included, among
other things, a review of the Defendants’ public documents, conference calls and
announcements made by Defendants, United States Securities and Exchange Commission
(“SEC”) filings, wire and press releases published by and regarding Vale S.A. (“Vale” or the
“Company”), and information readily obtainable on the Internet. Plaintiff believes that
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substantial evidentiary support will exist for the allegations set forth herein after a reasonable
opportunity for discovery.
NATURE OF THE ACTION
1.

This is a class action on behalf of persons or entities who purchased or otherwise

acquired publicly traded Vale securities between April 13, 2018 and January 28, 2019, inclusive
(the “Class Period”). Plaintiff seeks to recover compensable damages caused by Defendants’
violations of the federal securities laws under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the
“Exchange Act”).
JURISDICTION AND VENUE
2.

The claims asserted herein arise under and pursuant to Sections 10(b) and 20(a)

of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. §§ 78j(b) and 78t(a)) and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder
by the SEC (17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5).
3.

This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action pursuant to 28

U.S.C. § 1331, and Section 27 of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. §78aa).
4.

Venue is proper in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and

Section 27 of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. § 78aa(c)) as the alleged misstatements entered and
the subsequent damages took place in this judicial district.
5.

In connection with the acts, conduct and other wrongs alleged in this complaint,

Defendants, directly or indirectly, used the means and instrumentalities of interstate commerce,
including but not limited to, the United States mails, interstate telephone communications and
the facilities of the national securities exchange.
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PARTIES
6.

Plaintiff, as set forth in the accompanying certification, incorporated by reference

herein, purchased Vale securities during the Class Period and was economically damaged
thereby.
7.

Defendant Vale is a mining and metals company headquartered in Rio de Janeiro,

Brazil. The Company is incorporated in Brazil. During the Class Period, the Company’s
securities traded on the NYSE under the ticker symbol, “VALE.”
8.

Defendant Fabio Schvartsman (“Schvartsman”) has served as the Company’s

Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) since May 2017.
9.

Defendant Luciano Siani Pires (“Pires”) has served as the Company’s Chief

Financial Officer (“CFO”) since August 1, 2012.
10.

Defendants Schvartsman and Pires are collectively referred to herein as the

“Individual Defendants.”
11.

Each of the Individual Defendants:
(a)

directly participated in the management of the Company;

(b)

was directly involved in the day-to-day operations of the Company at the
highest levels;

(c)

was privy to confidential proprietary information concerning the
Company and its business and operations;

(d)

was directly or indirectly involved in drafting, producing, reviewing
and/or disseminating the false and misleading statements and information
alleged herein;
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(e)

was directly or indirectly involved in the oversight or implementation of
the Company’s internal controls;

(f)

was aware of or recklessly disregarded the fact that the false and
misleading statements were being issued concerning the Company;
and/or

(g)

approved or ratified these statements in violation of the federal securities
laws.

12.

Vale is liable for the acts of the Individual Defendants and its employees under

the doctrine of respondeat superior and common law principles of agency because all of the
wrongful acts complained of herein were carried out within the scope of their employment.
13.

The scienter of the Individual Defendants and other employees and agents of the

Company is similarly imputed to Vale under respondeat superior and agency principles.
14.

Defendants Vale and the Individual Defendants are collectively referred to herein

as “Defendants.”
SUBSTANTIVE ALLEGATIONS
Background
15.

In November 2015, the Fundão tailings dam, joint-owned by Vale and BHP

Billiton Brasil Ltda., had burst, releasing tailings downstream, flooding communities and
negatively impacting property and the environment. This dam failure resulted in 19 fatalities.
Vale purportedly took steps to provide relief to those affected and prevent such a catastrophe
from occurring in the future.
16.

On January 25, 2019, news articles reported Vale’s tailings dam at its Feijão iron

ore mine in Brumadinho, Brazil had burst. Mining debris and mud flooded the city. Several
people were killed, including Vale’s workers. Hundreds of others were reported as missing.
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Materially False and Misleading
Statements Issued During the Class Period
17.

On April 13, 2018, Vale filed a Form 20-F with the SEC, which provided its

financial results and position for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 (the “2017 20-F”).
The 2017 20-F was signed by Defendants Schvartsman and Pires. The 2017 20-F contained
signed certifications pursuant to the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“SOX”) by Defendants
Schvartsman and Pires attesting to the accuracy of financial reporting, the disclosure of any
material changes to the Company’s internal control over financial reporting and the disclosure of
all fraud.
18.

The 2017 20-F stated the Company was committed to keeping its workplace safe

and minimizing environmental damage after its joint-owned Fundão tailings dam had burst in
2015. The 2017 stated, in relevant part:
Commitment to sustainability
We are committed to becoming a sustainability benchmark through a comprehensive approach
based on systematic planning and execution, prioritizing risk and impact management (seeking
to achieve zero harm to our employees and surrounding communities) and establishing a positive
social, economic and environmental legacy in the places where we operate. Below is a list of
measures illustrating our commitment to sustainability:
•

Since 2013, environmental and social actions are directly incorporated into our
strategic planning. In 2017, we joined the International Council on Mining and
Metals (ICMM), the most important association in the mining industry,
reaffirming our commitment to sustainable development. Also in 2017, we joined
the Task Force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (TCFD). The purpose of
the TCFD is to create a set of recommendations to improve the quality of
voluntary disclosure of climate-related information.

•

We are committed to reducing water use in our activities by investing in
technologies and initiatives to control total water withdrawal, especially by
promoting water reuse. In 2017, we withdrew a total of 276.3 billion liters of
water, and used 179.5 billion liters in our operations (including discontinued
operations), with the balance being allocated to third parties. From the total
volume of water used in 2017, 83% or 148.9 billion liters was reused.

•

We are committed to improving the health and safety of our workers. Our total
recordable injury frequency performance in 2017 was 2.0 per million hours
5
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worked, slightly higher than the frequency of 1.89 per million hours worked
recorded in the previous year, although demonstrating a 24% improvement over
the last five years.
•

We follow standards for social action in accordance with international guidelines,
including principles on business and human rights, which are based on the
Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights of the United Nations Human
Rights Council.

•

In July 2016, we, together with Samarco and BHPB, established the Fundação
Renova to develop and implement remediation and compensation programs over
many years, in order to support the recovery of the areas and communities
affected by the failure of Samarco's dam.

19.

The 2017 20-F stated how the Company monitored and inspected its dams as part

of being subject to Brazilian mining and environmental regulations, stating in relevant part:
Brazilian regulation of mining dams. In May 2017, the DNPM (predecessor to the ANM) created
new obligations for companies operating mining dams in Brazil, primarily:
•

Audit: Companies operating mining dams must conduct two annual stability
audits for each dam and prepare a stability condition report. Specifically in the
State of Minas Gerais, these audits and reports must be prepared by external
auditors.

•

Periodic Safety Reviews: The stability condition report must include detailed
analysis of all dam's documentation impacts on surrounding communities,
including hazards and failure impact studies. Companies operating mining dams
classified as high associated potential damage (DPA) must complete these studies
by June 2018, while those for medium-DPA mining dams must be completed by
December 2018 and those for low-DPA mining dams must be completed by June
2019.

•

Emergency Action Plan Training: Companies operating high-DPA mining dams
must conduct two annual emergency action plan training sessions for their
employees.

•

Monitoring: Video monitor must be implemented for all high-DPA mining dams
by June 2019.
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20.

On May 30, 2018, the Company filed a Form 6-K with the SEC, detailing how

the Company monitored and inspected its dams as part of being subject to Brazilian mining and
environmental regulations, stating in relevant part:
•

Brazilian regulation of mining dams. In May 2017, DNPM (predecessor of ANM)
created new obligations (Ministerial Order DNPM n[degree] 70.389/2017) for
companies that operate mining dames in Brazil, mainly:

•

Audit: Companies that operate mining dams must conduct two annual audits (March and
September) for each dam that falls within the National Dams Security Policy (PNSB),
with the issuance of the respective Stability Condition Statement (DCE), and the
September audit must be carried out by an external consultant. . . .

•

Periodic Dam Safety Review (RPSB): The RPBS shall submit a report containing the
detailed and adequate inspection of the dam, the reassessment of existing projects, the
performance of new stability analyzes as well as their category of risk and damage
potential, associated with the updating of hydrological studies, reassessment of operating
procedures, maintenance, instrumentation and monitoring tests, reassessment of
operating procedures, maintenance, instrumentation and monitoring tests, reassessment
of PAEBM (when applicable), and issuance of a Stability Condition Statement (DCE).
Companies operating mining dams classified as Associated Potential Damage (DPA)
should complete these studies by June 2018, while studies of average DPA mining dams
should be completed by December 2018 and those of mining dams Low DPA should be
completed by June 2019.

•

Emergency Action Plan Training: Companies operating high DPA mining dams should
conduct internal training at most every six months and maintain records of activities.
21.

The statements contained in ¶¶17-20 were materially false and/or misleading

because they misrepresented and failed to disclose the following adverse facts pertaining to the
Company’s business, operations and prospects, which were known to Defendants or recklessly
disregarded by them. Specifically, Defendants made false and/or misleading statements and/or
failed to disclose that: (1) Vale had failed to adequately assess the risk and damage potential of a
dam breach at its Feijão iron ore mine; (2) Vale’s programs to mitigate health and safety
incidents were inadequate; (3) consequently, several people were killed and hundreds more were
reported as missing after Vale’s dam at its Feijão iron ore mine was breached; and (4) as a
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result, Defendants’ statements about its business, operations, and prospects, were materially
false and misleading and/or lacked a reasonable basis at all relevant times.
THE TRUTH BEGINS TO EMERGE
22.

On January 25, 2019, Reuters reported that Vale’s tailings dam had burst at its

Feijão iron ore mine. A “torrent of sludge tore through the mine’s offices, including a cafeteria
during lunchtime.” Several people were killed. Rescuers were searching for hundreds of others
who were missing.
23.

On this news, shares of Vale fell $1.20 per share or over 8% to close at $13.66

per share on January 25, 2019.
24.

Then, on January 26, 2019, BBC News reported that hundreds of people affected

by the dam’s breach remained missing, in part because the dam’s alarm system failed at the time
of the accident. A report by a Folha de S. Paulo newspaper stated “the risk of collapse of the
dam had been mentioned in a ‘tense meeting’ that approved its license last month[.]”
25.

That same day, Reuters reported that Brazil’s National Mining Agency ordered

Vale to suspend operations at its Corrego de Feijão iron ore mining facility as a result of the
dam burst. The article also stated that “State prosecutors . . . [seek] $1.3 billion [] in Vale’s
accounts for handling damages . . . adding that [prosecutors] expect[] more funds to be frozen in
the future.”
26.

In a separate January 26, 2019 article, Reuters reported that Brazil’s

environmental agency had fined Vale $66.32 million for various violations relating to its Feijão
tailings dam.
27.

On January 28, 2019, Reuters reported “Brazil’s top prosecutor said on Monday

she will pursue criminal prosecutions after the collapse of a tailings dam operated by mining
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giant Vale SA killed at least 58 people and left hundreds missing, and that executives may be
punished.”
28.

That same day, Reuters reported that “Brazilian securities industry regulator

CVM has opened a probe into miner Vale SA’s filings related to a burst tailings dam in the town
of Brumadinho[.]”
29.

On this news, shares of Vale plunged during intraday trading on January 28,

2019, trading at $11.28 around the time of the filing of this complaint.
30.

As a result of Defendants’ wrongful acts and omissions, and the precipitous

decline in the market value of the Company’s common shares, Plaintiff and other Class
members have suffered significant losses and damages.
PLAINTIFF’S CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS
31.

Plaintiff brings this action as a class action pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil

Procedure 23(a) and (b)(3) on behalf of a class consisting of all persons other than defendants
who acquired Vale securities publicly traded on NYSE during the Class Period, and who were
damaged thereby (the “Class”). Excluded from the Class are Defendants, the officers and
directors of Vale, members of the Individual Defendants’ immediate families and their legal
representatives, heirs, successors or assigns and any entity in which Officer or Director
Defendants have or had a controlling interest.
32.

The members of the Class are so numerous that joinder of all members is

impracticable. Throughout the Class Period, Vale securities were actively traded on NYSE.
While the exact number of Class members is unknown to Plaintiff at this time and can be
ascertained only through appropriate discovery, Plaintiff believes that there are hundreds, if not
thousands of members in the proposed Class.
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33.

Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the claims of the members of the Class as all

members of the Class are similarly affected by defendants’ wrongful conduct in violation of
federal law that is complained of herein.
34.

Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the members of the

Class and has retained counsel competent and experienced in class and securities litigation.
Plaintiff has no interests antagonistic to or in conflict with those of the Class.
35.

Common questions of law and fact exist as to all members of the Class and

predominate over any questions solely affecting individual members of the Class. Among the
questions of law and fact common to the Class are:
•

whether the Exchange Act were violated by Defendants’ acts as alleged herein;

•

whether statements made by Defendants to the investing public during the Class
Period misrepresented material facts about the financial condition and business
Vale;

•

whether Defendants’ public statements to the investing public during the Class
Period omitted material facts necessary to make the statements made, in light of
the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading;

•

whether the Defendants caused Vale to issue false and misleading SEC filings
during the Class Period;

•

whether Defendants acted knowingly or recklessly in issuing false and SEC filing

•

whether the prices of Vale’ securities during the Class Period were artificially
inflated because of the Defendants’ conduct complained of herein; and

•

whether the members of the Class have sustained damages and, if so, what is the
proper measure of damages.
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36.

A class action is superior to all other available methods for the fair and efficient

adjudication of this controversy since joinder of all members is impracticable. Furthermore, as
the damages suffered by individual Class members may be relatively small, the expense and
burden of individual litigation make it impossible for members of the Class to individually
redress the wrongs done to them. There will be no difficulty in the management of this action as
a class action.
37.

Plaintiff will rely, in part, upon the presumption of reliance established by the

fraud-on-the-market doctrine in that:
•

Vale shares met the requirements for listing, and were listed and actively traded
on NYSE, a highly efficient and automated market;

•

As a public issuer, Vale filed periodic public reports with the SEC and NYSE;

•

Vale regularly communicated with public investors via established market
communication mechanisms, including through the regular dissemination of
press releases via major newswire services and through other wide-ranging
public disclosures, such as communications with the financial press and other
similar reporting services; and

•

Vale was followed by a number of securities analysts employed by major
brokerage firms who wrote reports that were widely distributed and publicly
available.

38.

Based on the foregoing, the market for Vale securities promptly digested current

information regarding Vale from all publicly available sources and reflected such information in
the prices of the shares, and Plaintiff and the members of the Class are entitled to a presumption
of reliance upon the integrity of the market.
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39.

Alternatively, Plaintiff and the members of the Class are entitled to the

presumption of reliance established by the Supreme Court in Affiliated Ute Citizens of the State
of Utah v. United States, 406 U.S. 128 (1972), as Defendants omitted material information in
their Class Period statements in violation of a duty to disclose such information as detailed
above.
COUNT I
For Violations of Section 10(b) And Rule 10b-5 Promulgated Thereunder
Against All Defendants
40.

Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained above as if

fully set forth herein.
41.

This Count is asserted against Defendants is based upon Section 10(b) of the

Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder by the SEC.
42.

During the Class Period, Defendants, individually and in concert, directly or

indirectly, disseminated or approved the false statements specified above, which they knew or
deliberately disregarded were misleading in that they contained misrepresentations and failed to
disclose material facts necessary in order to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading.
43.

Defendants violated §10(b) of the 1934 Act and Rule 10b-5 in that they:
•

employed devices, schemes and artifices to defraud;

•

made untrue statements of material facts or omitted to state material facts
necessary in order to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; or

•

engaged in acts, practices and a course of business that operated as a fraud
or deceit upon plaintiff and others similarly situated in connection with
their purchases of Vale securities during the Class Period.
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44.

Defendants acted with scienter in that they knew that the public documents and

statements issued or disseminated in the name of Vale were materially false and misleading;
knew that such statements or documents would be issued or disseminated to the investing
public; and knowingly and substantially participated, or acquiesced in the issuance or
dissemination of such statements or documents as primary violations of the securities laws.
These defendants by virtue of their receipt of information reflecting the true facts of Vale, their
control over, and/or receipt and/or modification of Vale’s allegedly materially misleading
statements, and/or their associations with the Company which made them privy to confidential
proprietary information concerning Vale, participated in the fraudulent scheme alleged herein.
45.

Individual Defendants, who are the senior officers and/or directors of the

Company, had actual knowledge of the material omissions and/or the falsity of the material
statements set forth above, and intended to deceive Plaintiff and the other members of the Class,
or, in the alternative, acted with reckless disregard for the truth when they failed to ascertain and
disclose the true facts in the statements made by them or other Vale personnel to members of the
investing public, including Plaintiff and the Class.
46.

As a result of the foregoing, the market price of Vale securities was artificially

inflated during the Class Period. In ignorance of the falsity of Defendants’ statements, Plaintiff
and the other members of the Class relied on the statements described above and/or the integrity
of the market price of Vale securities during the Class Period in purchasing Vale securities at
prices that were artificially inflated as a result of Defendants’ false and misleading statements.
47.

Had Plaintiff and the other members of the Class been aware that the market

price of Vale securities had been artificially and falsely inflated by Defendants’ misleading
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statements and by the material adverse information which Defendants did not disclose, they
would not have purchased Vale securities at the artificially inflated prices that they did, or at all.
48.

As a result of the wrongful conduct alleged herein, Plaintiff and other members

of the Class have suffered damages in an amount to be established at trial.
49.

By reason of the foregoing, Defendants have violated Section 10(b) of the 1934

Act and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder and are liable to the plaintiff and the other members
of the Class for substantial damages which they suffered in connection with their purchase of
Vale securities during the Class Period.
COUNT II
Violations of Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act
Against the Individual Defendants
50.

Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in the

foregoing paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.
51.

During the Class Period, the Individual Defendants participated in the operation

and management of Vale, and conducted and participated, directly and indirectly, in the conduct
of Vale’s business affairs. Because of their senior positions, they knew the adverse non-public
information about Vale’s misstatement of revenue and profit and false financial statements.
52.

As officers and/or directors of a publicly owned company, the Individual

Defendants had a duty to disseminate accurate and truthful information with respect to Vale’s
financial condition and results of operations, and to correct promptly any public statements
issued by Vale which had become materially false or misleading.
53.

Because of their positions of control and authority as senior officers, the

Individual Defendants were able to, and did, control the contents of the various reports, press
releases and public filings which Vale disseminated in the marketplace during the Class Period
concerning Vale’s results of operations. Throughout the Class Period, the Individual Defendants
14
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exercised their power and authority to cause Vale to engage in the wrongful acts complained of
herein. The Individual Defendants therefore, were “controlling persons” of Vale within the
meaning of Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act. In this capacity, they participated in the unlawful
conduct alleged which artificially inflated the market price of Vale securities.
54.

By reason of the above conduct, the Individual Defendants are liable pursuant to

Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act for the violations committed by Vale.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, plaintiff, on behalf of himself and the Class, prays for judgment and
relief as follows:
(a)

declaring this action to be a proper class action, designating plaintiff as Lead

Plaintiff and certifying plaintiff as a class representative under Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure and designating plaintiff’s counsel as Lead Counsel;
(b)

awarding damages in favor of plaintiff and the other Class members against all

defendants, jointly and severally, together with interest thereon;
awarding plaintiff and the Class reasonable costs and expenses incurred in this action,
including counsel fees and expert fees; and
(d)

awarding plaintiff and other members of the Class such other and further relief as

the Court may deem just and proper.
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury.
Dated: January 28, 2019

Respectfully submitted,
THE ROSEN LAW FIRM, P.A.
By: /s/Phillip Kim
Phillip Kim, Esq. (PK 9384)
Laurence M. Rosen, Esq. (LR 5733)
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275 Madison Avenue, 34th Floor
New York, NY 10016
Telephone: (212) 686-1060
Fax: (212) 202-3827
Email: pkim@rosenlegal.com
lrosen@rosenlegal.com
Counsel for Plaintiff
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Certification and Authorization of Named Plaintiff Pursuant
to Federal Securities Laws
The individual or institution listed below (the "Plaintiff") authorizes and, upon execution
of the accompanying retainer agreement by The Rosen Law Firm P.A., retains The Rosen
Law Firm P.A. to file an action under the federal securities laws to recover damages and
to seek other relief against Vale S.A.. The Rosen Law Firm P.A. will prosecute the action
on a contingent fee basis and will advance all costs and expenses. The Vale S.A..
Retention Agreement provided to the Plaintiff is incorporated by reference, upon
execution by The Rosen Law Firm P.A.
First name:
Middle initial:
Last name:
Address:
City:
State:
Zip:
Country:
Facsimile:
Phone:
Email:

Bryan
K
Rauch

REDACTED

Plaintiff certifies that:

1. Plaintiff has reviewed the complaint and authorized its filing.
2. Plaintiff did not acquire the security that is the subject of this action at the direction
of plaintiff's counsel or in order to participate in this private action or any other
litigation under the federal securities laws.

3. Plaintiff is willing to serve as a representative party on behalf of a class, including
providing testimony at deposition and trial, if necessary.

4. Plaintiff represents and warrants that he/she/it is fully authorized to enter into and
execute this certification.

5. Plaintiff will not accept any payment for serving as a representative party on behalf
of the class beyond the Plaintiff's pro rata share of any recovery, except such
reasonable costs and expenses (including lost wages) directly relating to the
representation of the class as ordered or approved by the court.

6. Plaintiff has made no transaction(s) during the Class Period in the debt or equity
securities that are the subject of this action except those set forth below:
Acquisitions:
Type of Security
Common Stock
Common Stock
Common Stock
Common Stock
Common Stock
Common Stock

Buy Date
09/17/2018
09/21/2018
10/15/2018
10/30/2018
01/03/2019
01/15/2019

# of Shares
37
14
1
2
6
1

Price per Share
13.30
14.84
15.54
14.53
13.00
14.01
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Certification for Bryan Rauch (cont.)

Sales:
Type of Security

Sale Date

# of Shares

Price per Share

Common Stock
Common Stock

09/20/2018
09/21/2018

10
24

14.38
14.64

7. I have not served as a representative party on behalf of a class under the federal
securities laws during the last three years, except if detailed below. [ ]
I declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the
United States, that the information entered is accurate:

YES

By clicking on the button below, I intend to sign and execute
this agreement and retain the Rosen Law Firm, P.A. to
proceed on Plaintiff's behalf, on a contingent fee basis.

YES

Signed pursuant to California Civil Code Section 1633.1, et seq. - and the Uniform
Electronic Transactions Act as adopted by the various states and territories of the
United States.
Date of signing: 01/28/2019

JS 44 (Rev. 01/
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CIVIL COVER SHEET

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as
provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the
purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM.)
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& Enforcement of Judgment
151 Medicare Act
152 Recovery of Defaulted
Student Loans
(Excludes Veterans)
153 Recovery of Overpayment
of Veteran’s Benefits
160 Stockholders’ Suits
190 Other Contract
195 Contract Product Liability
196 Franchise

REAL PROPERTY
210 Land Condemnation
220 Foreclosure
230 Rent Lease & Ejectment
240 Torts to Land
245 Tort Product Liability
290 All Other Real Property

PERSONAL INJURY
310 Airplane
315 Airplane Product
Liability
320 Assault, Libel &
Slander
330 Federal Employers’
Liability
340 Marine
345 Marine Product
Liability
350 Motor Vehicle
355 Motor Vehicle
Product Liability
360 Other Personal
Injury
362 Personal Injury Medical Malpractice
CIVIL RIGHTS
440 Other Civil Rights
441 Voting
442 Employment
443 Housing/
Accommodations
445 Amer. w/Disabilities Employment
446 Amer. w/Disabilities Other
448 Education

1

and One Box for Defendant)
PTF
DEF
Incorporated or Principal Place
4
4
of Business In This State

Citizen of Another State

IV. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an “X” in One Box Only)
CONTRACT

DEF

FORFEITURE/PENALTY

PERSONAL INJURY
365 Personal Injury Product Liability
367 Health Care/
Pharmaceutical
Personal Injury
Product Liability
368 Asbestos Personal
Injury Product
Liability
PERSONAL PROPERTY
370 Other Fraud
371 Truth in Lending
380 Other Personal
Property Damage
385 Property Damage
Product Liability
PRISONER PETITIONS
Habeas Corpus:
463 Alien Detainee
510 Motions to Vacate
Sentence
530 General
535 Death Penalty
Other:
540 Mandamus & Other
550 Civil Rights
555 Prison Condition
560 Civil Detainee Conditions of
Confinement

625 Drug Related Seizure
of Property 21 USC 881
690 Other

LABOR
710 Fair Labor Standards
Act
720 Labor/Management
Relations
740 Railway Labor Act
751 Family and Medical
Leave Act
790 Other Labor Litigation
791 Employee Retirement
Income Security Act

BANKRUPTCY
422 Appeal 28 USC 158
423 Withdrawal
28 USC 157
PROPERTY RIGHTS
820 Copyrights
830 Patent
835 Patent - Abbreviated
New Drug Application
840 Trademark
SOCIAL SECURITY
861 HIA (1395ff)
862 Black Lung (923)
863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g))
864 SSID Title XVI
865 RSI (405(g))

FEDERAL TAX SUITS
870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff
or Defendant)
871 IRS—Third Party
26 USC 7609

IMMIGRATION
462 Naturalization Application
465 Other Immigration
Actions

OTHER STATUTES
375 False Claims Act
376 Qui Tam (31 USC
3729(a))
400 State Reapportionment
410 Antitrust
430 Banks and Banking
450 Commerce
460 Deportation
470 Racketeer Influenced and
Corrupt Organizations
480 Consumer Credit
490 Cable/Sat TV
850 Securities/Commodities/
Exchange
890 Other Statutory Actions
891 Agricultural Acts
893 Environmental Matters
895 Freedom of Information
Act
896 Arbitration
899 Administrative Procedure
Act/Review or Appeal of
Agency Decision
950 Constitutionality of
State Statutes

V. ORIGIN (Place an “X” in One Box Only)
1 Original
Proceeding

2 Removed from
State Court

3

Remanded from
Appellate Court

4 Reinstated or
Reopened

5 Transferred from
Another District

6 Multidistrict
Litigation Transfer
Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity):
(specify)

VI. CAUSE OF ACTION

8 Multidistrict
Litigation Direct File

15 U.S.C. 78j(b) and 78t(a), and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder (17 C.F.R. 240.10b-5)
Brief description of cause:

Violations of federal securities laws

VII. REQUESTED IN
COMPLAINT:
VIII. RELATED CASE(S)
IF ANY
DATE

CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION
UNDER RULE 23, F.R.Cv.P.
(See instructions):

CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint:
Yes
No
JURY DEMAND:

DEMAND $

JUDGE

DOCKET NUMBER

SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD

/s/Phillip Kim

01/28/2019
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
RECEIPT #

AMOUNT

APPLYING IFP

JUDGE

MAG. JUDGE
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CERTIFICATION OF ARBITRATION ELIGIBILITY
Local Arbitration Rule 83.10 provides that with certain exceptions, actions seeking money damages only in an amount not in excess of $150,000,
exclusive of interest and costs, are eligible for compulsory arbitration. The amount of damages is presumed to be below the threshold amount unless a
certification to the contrary is filed.
Plaintiff Bryan Rauch
Phillip Kim
I, __________________________________________,
counsel for____________________________,
do hereby certify that the above captioned civil action
is ineligible for compulsory arbitration for the following reason(s):

monetary damages sought are in excess of $150,000, exclusive of interest and costs,
the complaint seeks injunctive relief,
the matter is otherwise ineligible for the following reason

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT - FEDERAL RULES CIVIL PROCEDURE 7.1
Identify any parent corporation and any publicly held corporation that owns 10% or more or its stocks:

Not Applicable

RELATED CASE STATEMENT (Section VIII on the Front of this Form)
Please list all cases that are arguably related pursuant to Division of Business Rule 50.3.1 in Section VIII on the front of this form. Rule 50.3.1 (a) provides that “A civil case is “related”
to another civil case for purposes of this guideline when, because of the similarity of facts and legal issues or because the cases arise from the same transactions or events, a
substantial saving of judicial resources is likely to result from assigning both cases to the same judge and magistrate judge.” Rule 50.3.1 (b) provides that “ A civil case shall not be
deemed “related” to another civil case merely because the civil case: (A) involves identical legal issues, or (B) involves the same parties.” Rule 50.3.1 (c) further provides that
“Presumptively, and subject to the power of a judge to determine otherwise pursuant to paragraph (d), civil cases shall not be deemed to be “related” unless both cases are still
pending before the court.”

NY-E DIVISION OF BUSINESS RULE 50.1(d)(2)
1.)

Is the civil action being filed in the Eastern District removed from a New York State Court located in Nassau or Suffolk
County?
Yes
No

2.)

If you answered “no” above:
a) Did the events or omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, occur in Nassau or Suffolk
County?
Yes
No
b) Did the events or omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, occur in the Eastern
District?
Yes
No
c) If this is a Fair Debt Collection Practice Act case, specify the County in which the offending communication was
received:______________________________.

If your answer to question 2 (b) is “No,” does the defendant (or a majority of the defendants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau or
Suffolk County, or, in an interpleader action, does the claimant (or a majority of the claimants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau or
Suffolk County?___________________________________
(Note: A corporation shall be considered a resident of the County in which it has the most significant contacts).

BAR ADMISSION
I am currently admitted in the Eastern District of New York and currently a member in good standing of the bar of this court.
Yes

No

Are you currently the subject of any disciplinary action (s) in this or any other state or federal court?
Yes

(If yes, please explain

No

I certify the accuracy of all information provided above.

/s/Phillip Kim
Signature: ____________________________________________________
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

Eastern District
of of
New
York
__________
District
__________
BRYAN RAUCH, Individually and on
behalf of all others similarly situated,

Plaintiff(s)

v.
VALE S.A., FABIO SCHVARTSMAN, and LUCIANO
SIANI PIRES,

Defendant(s)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Civil Action No. 1:19-cv-00526

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION
To: (Defendant’s name and address) VALE S.A.
Praia de Botafogo 186 – offices 701-1901 – Botafogo, 22250-145 Rio de Janeiro, RJ,
Brazil

A lawsuit has been filed against you.
Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are: THE ROSEN LAW FIRM, P.A.
Phillip Kim, Esq.
275 Madison Ave., 34th Floor, New York, New York 10016
Tel: (212) 686-1060
Email: pkim@rosenlegal.com

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No. 1:19-cv-00526
PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))
This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)
was received by me on (date)

.

I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)
on (date)

; or

I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date)

, and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

I served the summons on (name of individual)

, who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)
on (date)

; or

I returned the summons unexecuted because

; or

Other (specify):
.
My fees are $

for travel and $

for services, for a total of $

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

0.00

.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

Eastern District
of of
New
York
__________
District
__________
BRYAN RAUCH, Individually and on
behalf of all others similarly situated,

Plaintiff(s)

v.
VALE S.A., FABIO SCHVARTSMAN, and LUCIANO
SIANI PIRES,

Defendant(s)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Civil Action No. 1:19-cv-00526

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION
To: (Defendant’s name and address) FABIO SCHVARTSMAN
Praia de Botafogo 186 – offices 701-1901 – Botafogo, 22250-145 Rio de Janeiro, RJ,
Brazil

A lawsuit has been filed against you.
Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are: THE ROSEN LAW FIRM, P.A.
Phillip Kim, Esq.
275 Madison Ave., 34th Floor, New York, New York 10016
Tel: (212) 686-1060
Email: pkim@rosenlegal.com

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Civil Action No. 1:19-cv-00526
PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))
This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)
was received by me on (date)

.

I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)
on (date)

; or

I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date)

, and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

I served the summons on (name of individual)

, who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)
on (date)

; or

I returned the summons unexecuted because

; or

Other (specify):
.
My fees are $

for travel and $

for services, for a total of $

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

0.00

.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

Eastern District
of of
New
York
__________
District
__________
BRYAN RAUCH, Individually and on
behalf of all others similarly situated,

Plaintiff(s)

v.
VALE S.A., FABIO SCHVARTSMAN, and LUCIANO
SIANI PIRES,

Defendant(s)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Civil Action No. 1:19-cv-00526

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION
To: (Defendant’s name and address) LUCIANO SIANI PIRES
Praia de Botafogo 186 – offices 701-1901 – Botafogo, 22250-145 Rio de Janeiro, RJ,
Brazil

A lawsuit has been filed against you.
Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are: THE ROSEN LAW FIRM, P.A.
Phillip Kim, Esq.
275 Madison Ave., 34th Floor, New York, New York 10016
Tel: (212) 686-1060
Email: pkim@rosenlegal.com

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Civil Action No. 1:19-cv-00526
PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))
This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)
was received by me on (date)

.

I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)
on (date)

; or

I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date)

, and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

I served the summons on (name of individual)

, who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)
on (date)

; or

I returned the summons unexecuted because

; or

Other (specify):
.
My fees are $

for travel and $

for services, for a total of $

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

0.00

.

